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ABOUT THE COVER

in June, 1936, the Frisco
mechanical Department formed the
Frisco Band. The cover photo was
taken on June 5, 1936, on the eve
of thelr first public performance
at Willard, MO,

MUSEUM DISPATCH

The Officers and Board of
Directors are pleased to announce
the acguisition of a new caomputer
system! Thanks to the generocsity
of two Frisco Folks, the museum
has an Apple IIE computer system
with related hardware and a new
Bpple ImageWriter I1 printer.

The addition of the system
will greatly enhance our ability to
catalog and index memorabilia and
archival materials, and will
significantly improve the quality
of wmuseum documents and
pubiications. The layout work for

this month’a ALL ABUARD wis
treated with the new system.

The Officers and Board of
Directors would like to publicly
thank and acknowledge, with
grateful appreciation, the
generosity of Frisco Folk Aubrey
McBride and Mc¢Bride Studios,
Willard, MO, for donating the
computer and software, and the
anonymous Frisco Folk who

provided the printer. =3

The Museum is pleased to
acknowledge the followling
membership renewals in the

FRISCO FOLKS:
Jim Marsh...... Switchman
Missourl

Ron Pottenger..
Missourli
Charles Brand..
Missourl

Bruce Danielson.3wltchman
Minnesota
Larry Parrish..
Kangas

Paul Brand,....
Kansas

Rick McClelian.

Switchman

Swltchman

Switchman
Swltchman
Switchman
The Museum ls pleased to
welcome the following new
members to the FRISCO FOLKS:

Dennis 0. Smith. Englneer
Arkansas

Robert M. Dye... Brakeman
Missourl

Bill Wehmeyer.. Swltchman
Missouri

Hal! Smith...... Switchman
Louislana

Dan Hall....... Switchman
Arkansas

Gale Hail...... Switchman
Arkansas

Earl W. Noble.. Switchman

Oklahoma
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AGENT'S STUB.
LOCAL EXCESS BAGGAGE,

The EXCESS BAGGAGE is =a
monthly feature of the ALL
ABOARD that lists newly
acquired items not on the current
EXCESS BAGGAGE list and/or
items from the list offered during
the month at a discounted price.
Unless otherwise noted,
discounted prices are only good
through the month listed.

ON CONSIGNMENT

Switchman lantern: Armsgpear
frame marked "S.Ry." on lid.
Frame very pitted, Clear, cast,
extended base 5 3/8" “C. & 0, Ry."
Carning globe
excellent. ..o $90.00

"Pullman Silver Palace Car Co.
tall brass spitton. Minor stress
cracks around seam, otherwise
excellent,..$85.00

Switch Locks:
"MKT" Adlake...eereses $18.00
"MEKT" Keling.ivie..$18.00

STILL AVAILABLE
{$!3! REDUCED !s!s!

DINING CAR LINENS:

57"x42" table cloth - old style
with "Frisco Lines" in each
COPTIBM cvsarensnna$30,00

34"x34" table cloth - new style
with "Frisco Lines" logo and name
var in middle.$20.00

Frisca Glasses with etched
locomotive #222 and Frisco logao,
Sold by Employees Club in late
1970's.

5 172" WAtBlisieerer 58,00
4 1/2" cocktaileiees...$8.00

NEW ARRIVALS
COLCR PRINT:

16"x24" color builders print of
G.E. built 2500 hp U25B engines.
Picture shows four units pulling
frelght through countryside, Nos.
8§00-803.
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SPECIAL  ANNOUNCEMENT

JOHNSON PHOTO COLLECTION

. NOW
24  AAILABLE

The Officers and Board of
Directors are pleased {o announce
that the museum has been given
exclusive marketing rights to the
extensive Allen Johnson/Arthur
Johnson c¢ollection of Frisco
photographs.

The collection represents over
fifty vyears of taking and
collecting photos of virtually
every Frisco steam locomotive,
diesel engine, passenger car, and
caboose. The collection,
numbering in excess of 4,000
photos, also includes many
pictures of related equipment and
facilities.

After three vyears of
cataloging, indexing, and grading,
the steam locomotive list is now
avallable listing over 1,100
photos of Frisco engines in all
classes, Each entry on the list
includes engine number, class,
location and date of photo,
builder, date built, and type of
shot: roster - action, right - left
side.

The 23 page list is now
available for $5.00 and may be
purchased from the museum
office, P.0O. Box 276, Ash Grove,
MO 65604, ==




IMPACT DEMONSTRATION

CAR

Between 1928 and 1930, the
Frisco purchased 4,000 steel
framed, wood =sided, 40‘ box cars
from three companies. Mos.
1560000-160999 were built by
American Car & Foundry Co. in
1928 and General American Car
Co. added Nos. 161000-161499
that same year. The flegt was
campleted in 1930 with the
addition of Nos. 16i500-162499
fram Pullman Co. and Nos.
162500-163999 from American Car
& Foundry. In 1953 and 1954, 780
of the cars were rebuilt with
steel sides at the Springfield MO,
car shops. One of the serles
however, was rebuilt into what
would become a one-of-a=kind
piece of Frisco equipment.

In June, 1954, #163946 was
rebuilt as a “speedometer car" or
*Impact Demonstration Car,” No.
6000, The constructlon of the car
was in conunction with Frisco’s
“Parfect Arrival" freight claim
reduction program inaugurated in
1953, Between 1954 and the early

1960's, the car was carrled
throughout the systiem
demonstrating for Frisco

employees and shippers the effect
various switching speeds would
have on twenty—four loaded steel
drums, strapped together to form
a solld load weight of 12,000 1bs.
A locomotive speedometer was
attacked to the inside axle cf the
truck on the "A" end of the car
with a cable running to a large
gauge attached to the side of the
car.

There are two kits currently on
the market that can work as a
starting point for modeling the
Impact Demonsgtration car. One is
Walthers 40’ oputside braced
wooden box car kit #932-2100
{$5.49) and Westerfield makes a
nice kit #783-4600 ($20.95).

The car ends and roof are
caboose red (Flogull
#270-110020). The frame and
grilli work on the sides is silver
{Floquil #270-110101), and the
underframe and trucks
are black (Flogqull #270-110010).
The side panel letter band is
orange {Floguil #270-110030) cut
lined in white (Floguil
270-110011) with black lettering.
The Frisco logo is in red and the
speedometer is white with red

numbers angd needle. All ladders
are silver. The lettering style is
¢lose to Railroad Gothic, which is
avallable from Walthers

#934-806210. =2

Special “Speedometer Car”
Teaches FRISCO Shippers and Employees
How to Reduce Freight Damage

Resulting from Switching Impact.

All photos from Frisco files



FRISCO SW1500 SWITCH
ENGINE

The Frisco’s fleet of SWI1500
switch engines began arriving on
Frisco property in November,
1968. By January, 1973, forty-six
units were Iin service, Nos.
315-360. RARll of the engines were
In ogperation at the time of the
Frisco-BN merger and were
renumbered BN 20-65.

The Frisco SWi%00 can be
accurately modeled by combining
an Athearn powered SWI1500
#140-4001 ($21.50) and one Cary
Locomotive Works metal shell
#CL-50 ($15.99). The Athearn
body = actually an SW7? rather
that the correct SW1500.

To paint the engine use reefer
white (Floqull #270-11011) for
the white band and handrails. SP
Daylight red (Floquil
#270-110135%) is a ¢close match for
the mandarin Orange. NOTE:
While the handrails are white, the
stanchions are orange. The trucks
and underframes are engine black
#270-110010. The ends have *V"
srtipes of orange and white.

Accessories include rotary
beacon #235-106, antenna
#235-157, and bell $#235-128 all
produced by Detail West Co.
Herald King decal set #L-462 will
work for all lettering and
Walthers #934-702090 decals for
the number boards. Good Luck! =2

NEW CAR SHOP UP-DATE

In the "NEW CAR SHOPY
feature, (ALL ABOARD, July,
1988, p. 4) Frisco 44-ton
Switcher, it was stated that the
proper vyellow coonskin and
letters are not available to do the
model. Further research has
revealed that you can! Use the
white letters and coonskin
mentioned in the article and
purchase a Sanford Sharple
Permanent Markesr. Use the
marker to go over the white

lettering and coonskin., It will
-ty
e
L f

R.E. HNapper photo

June 22,

1980 Mel Lawrence photo

give the correct color of yellow to
them and since the beody is
painted black, it will not show on
the surroundlng edges, ==

The MAIL CAR

is a regular
feature of the ALL ABOARD in
which we attempt to answer some
of the many questions that are
mailed to our RESEARCH
SERVICE. If you have a question
about the equipment, facilities, or
cperation of the Frisco, please

send them to the RESEARCH
SERVICE, All requests are
answered individually and

selected questions will appear ln
the MAIL CAR feature.

QUESTION: Did the Frisco ever
have any heavyweight
open-platform observation cars?

ANSWER: Yes. According to our
records, the Frisco had thirteen
heavyweight, open-platform,
cafe-observation cars on its



roster, Nos. &01-6068, 608-612,
and 619-620. Cars &601-603 were
70' units pbuilt by the Pullman Co.,
Lot #2615, in February, 1901, for
use on the Kansas City, Ft. Scott,
& Memphis Railroad Ca. In July,
1902, Ngs. 604-606 were
completed by Pullman, Lot #2845,
and were also assigned to the
KCFsS&M. In November, 1903, No.
608 was added to the fleet, bullt
by the American Car & Foundry
Co., Lot #2924. It was also a 70’
model,

In January, 1908, four
additional units were added to
the roster of cafe-observation
cars. Nos. 609-612 were 72' &"
models built by Pullman, Lot
#3544, for the Frisco. These cars
featured eleven individual chairs
in the lounge section and the
dining room had a c¢apacity of
twenty-four.

The American Car & Foundry Ca.

built the last o0f the
cafe-observation c¢ars, Nos.
619-620, in June, 1911, Lot
#5980.

Bccording to 1909 records, the
cars them in  service were

assigneg to the following trains:

Nos. 5 & 6, "Texas Limlited"
bhetween Monett, MO and Parls,
TX.

Nos. 3 & 4, "The Texan" between
St. Louis and Ft. Smith, AR.

Nos. 9 & 10, "Meteor" between St.
Louis and Monett, MO.

No. {0, "Meteor" between
Oklahoma City and Sapulpa, DK.
No. 413, "Meteor" between
Sapulpa and Oklahoma City, QK.
Nogs., 7 & B, "Kansas Express"
between Kansas City and Ft.
Scott, KS.

Nos. 105 & 106, “"Southeastern
Limited" between Jonesboro, Ar
and Birmingham, AL.

No. 107, "Memphis Limited" and
No, 108, "Colorado Limited”
between Kansas City and

Memphis, TN.

Bfter the 1916 reorganization,
the fleet of cafe-observation cars
was gradually reduced. The last
twa units on the roster were Nos.
5619 and 620, both dismissed from
passenger service in 193?. £33

DINING CAR SERVICE
BY FRED HARVEY

LOQOKING BACKWARD is a monthly

feature of the ALL ABOARD that
takes a look back through our files

ar the people and events that
were a part of the Frisco 25, 50,
and 75 years ago.
25 YEARDS — 196«
On April 30, {984, lt was
announced that due to declining
patronage and increasing deficit
vperation, sleeping car service on
the Kansas City - Florida Special
trains 105 and 106 was to be
discontinued effective May 14.
The all streamlined fleet of
sleeper cars assjgned to Nos. 105
and 106 included #1451 - "Thomas
Hart Benton," #1459 - "Gasconade
River," #1460 - "Niangua River,"
and #1464 ~ "Neosho River."
S50 YEARS — 1939
In 1939, nine grade separations
were completed, seven state
highway crossings were
eliminated due to relocation of
highways, and thirty grade
crossing flash signals were
installed as W.P.A. projects, the
tost belng bore in whole aor part

by Federal and State
gavernments.
75 YEARS — 1914

In 1914, seventeen new depots
were caonatructed including ones
at Ewureka, MO, Bolivar, MO,
Sleeper, MQ, Franks, MO, Gihson,
MO, Kennett, MO, Caruthersville,
MO, Webb City, MO, and Joplin,
MO. Additional stations were
also built at Hugo, OK, Tulot, AR,
Winfield, AL, and Pratt City, AL.

NEXT MONTH IN THE
ALIL., A&AaBOaARD

The Whyte System 2-10-0
"Decapod,” Frisco "Sidewinder®
Cabooses, Guinn, AL, New Frisco
model, plus much, more!

=3
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PART 1=

In March, 1912, Frisco motor
car #2107 arrived in Dallas, TX,
for service as trains #7 & #8 on
the seventy-siz mile run between
Dallas and Sherman, TX. Serial
#3724, it was number eight in the
Frisco's original arder of ten G.E.
units.

The car was a 70° g"
Baggage-Coach combination with
a center vestibule entrance and a
non-vestibule closed end. The all
steel body was manufactured by
Wasson, Model #10400, trucks by
ALCo, and the 175 H.P. GM~-156-A3
engine and 205D traction motors
were built by G.,E. The interlor
finish of the car was the standard
mahogany paneling with vellow
pine floor. It was eqguipped with
twenty-six seats, five of which
were located to the front of the
center entrance. Total seating
capacity of the car was fifty-two.

During the 1913-16 Frisco
reorganization, #2107 was sold to
the Gulf Coast Line's New
Orleans, Texas, and Mexlco
Railroad Co. When the Misscuri
Paclfic purchased the G.C.L. in
April, 1926, #2107 wWag
renumbered #5011 and remained in
operation on the MP until it was

dismissed from service on
February 12, 1934.
In 1923, a "new" #2107

appeared on the Frisco roster! In
August, 1912, motor car #2113,
serial #3731, was assigned to
service between Quanah and
Paducah, TX. One vear later, its
ownership was transferred to the
Quanah, Acme, & Pacific Rallroad
and it was renumbered #A3. In
1923, the car's ownership was
returned to the Frisco and it was
renumbered as the second #2107.
Four years later, the "new" #2107
car was once agaln renumbered,
this time as replacement for the
priginal #2110, serial #3728,
which was sold during the
1913-16 reorganization. Thus,
#2113, ex Q.A.&P. #A3, hecame
the replacemant car for the
original #2107, which in turn
became the replacement car for
the original #2110!

Car #2113-#RA3-82107-#2110
was removed from service and
dismantled at Springfield, MG, in
July, 1939. =



DOWN AT THE DEPOT

Frisco, Texas

On February 4, 1901, the Red
River, Texas, and Southern
Railway Co. was incorporated
unger the general laws of the
State of Terxas. The company was
organized and controlled by the
St. Louls-San Francisco Rallway
Co. Construction of the
fifty-three mlles of track from
Sherman tao Carrollton, TX was
supervised, and a part of the work
done, by the St.L.-3.F.Ry.Co. The
line was placed in service on
March 23, 1902. The Red River,
Texas, and Southern Co. was one
of three "paper railrcads" that
were consolidated, in 1904, into
the St. Louis, San Franclsco, and
Texas Railway Co, This line
operdted as a subsidiary company
of the Frisco until January, 1964,

During construction of the Red
Rlver, Texas, and Southern Co, a
water tank was built
approximately forty miles south
of Sherman. Within leas than a
year, a town was created that
ultimately became Station #686 aon
the Ft. Worth Subdivision of the
Southwestern Division of the
Frisco. While many towns across
America can trace their early
history to that of being a railroad
"tank town," Statlon #686 has a
rather unigue distinction among
other towns along the Frisco
Line. It {8 named Frisco, Texas!

Shortly after the Red River line
was placed into service, a wood

1960 From the coliection of H.D. Conner

The building was 842" long, 242"
wide and was divided into a large
freight-baggage room on the
north end, separated from the
office and waiting rocoms (one
white and one negro} on the south
end by living quarters for the
resident agent., The station was
set on a pile head foundation, had
a 1/3 pitech gable roof, and box
and batten drop siding. The walls
were 2x6 and the ceiling heights
were 142" in the waiting rooms,
office, and living space, and 13’
open ceiling in the
freight-baggage room. Heat was
provided by wood stoves and
sanitary facilities were outside.
The depot had a clnder and gravel
platform with no track-side curh.
In 1910, the Frisco depot was
served by three daily passenger

frame depot was built at Frisco. irainst Nos. 413-414, 109-1i0,
__zo" e e - o A zeto’”
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and 17-18. In 1920, service was
provided by trains t1-i2 and
117-118. When the Frisco went
into receivership in 1932,
passenger service to Frisco was
discontinued and it remained as a
“freight only” station for the
next five vears. In 1937, the
"Tulsa-Texan, a joint Frisco-Katy

operation, wasg inaugurated
between Tulsa, CK, and Houston,
TX, once again previding

passenger service to Frisco. On
January 23, 1938, the Frisco-Katy
"Black Gold" went intoc operation
providing additional service
between Tulsa and Houston, and
adding a second daily traln
through Frisco. Between March
and July, 1940, the "Tulsa-Texan"
was phased cut. The *Black-Gold"
continued to serve the Frisco
station until it made its last run
an January 18, 1960.

Although the depot has since
neen replaced with a smaller
metal building, the town of Frisco
is still a thriving community of
approximately 3,400 citizens. In
May, 1979, Frisco caboose #1144
as donated to the community and
located in the city hall parking lot
for use as a railroad and
community museum. o3

THE FRISCO FAMILY

On Friday evening, November &,
1931, radio station KWKH at
Shreveport, LA, broadcast the
"HISTORY OF THE FRISCO." This
is Part 7 of that broadcast.

“By this time the "Frisco" had
reached a polnt where it was
being iewed b5y other rallroads,



with envious eves, as a lusty
infant, and in 1890 the Atchison,
Topeka, & Santa Fe Railway
Company secured control of it.
But the Santa Fe had troubles of
its own and a little later, in 1893,
they defaulted on their bond
interests and the Frisco again
entered regeivership. Three
years later, in June, 189§, the
property was bought at public
auction by a purchasing committee
and turned over to the then newly
organized St. Louis & San
Franciscc Railroad Company. At
that time the line consisted of
990 miles of fairly well
conditioned track, and with the
acquisition, in December, 1897, of
the Central Division of the
Atlantic & Pacific, the owned
mileage Increased to the grand
total of 1,218 miles.
Construction had not ceased, and
in 1989 the road completed its
line between Kansas City and
Springfleid, MO, via Clinton. This
construction was the occasion of
great jubilation in western
Missouri, for it marked the final
linking up of several sections of
this iine which had been under
construction since i1884. The vear
" of 1889 was another important
one In the history of the Frisco‘s
line, when the road frem Tulsa to
Oklahoma City was gpened,

"Two yearsg later, in March,
1900, construction of the line
from Sapuipa, UK fo Denison, TX,
198 miles away, was begun and
rushed through to completion in
March, 1901. This was a
fortunate move, for oil fields,
adjacent to the line, began to be
developed shortly after it was
huilt, and petroleum and its
products furnished 3 large part of
the tonnage then, They still do
for that matter, as wiil be told
you a littie later.” t23

1o be continued..

L _ L.

THE WHYTE SYSTEM

in the late 1800‘s, an engineer
named Frederic M, Whyts
developad a system for
claasifying the many types of
steam locomotives that were
teing produced. Hls system was
based on the total number of

wheels. The first number
indicated the number of wheels in
the leadlng truck, the second
number listed the driving wheels,
and the third number was for the
wheels on the trailing axle.

This iz the fourth In a series of
articles profiling the engine
types of the Whyte system that
were in service on the Frisco.

The fourth classiflcation of
locomotives in the Whyte system
was the 2-8-0, first designed and
ordered in 1966 by the Lehigh
Yalley Syatem Rallroad. Because
the company wasg the end result of
the consclidation of many smailer
railroads, the new 2-8-0 engines
were named the "Consolldation®
type.

According to our records, the
first 2-5-0's on the Frisco roster
werg Nos. $6-71, built by the
Baldwin Locomotive Works
between January and November,
1881. Engines &6-68 cost
$10,820.00 each and Nos. 80-71
were built for $10,120.00. The
latter units were priced lezs
because some of the driving
wheels were built without
flanges.

By 1884, eighteen additional
gngines had been added to the
roster, Nos. 72-89, with ten built
by Baldwin, four by Rogers, and
the remalning four from Cooke in

Jurne and Juiy, 1884. In 1885,
Nos., 66-89 werz renumbersd
266-789.

By the end of 1900, the Frisco
fleet of 2-8-0's included sixty
engines. The original series of
200 «c¢lass engines were
renumbered to the 700 class, Nos.
700-737. Eighteen 800 class
locomotives, Nos, 801-8i8, wers
cn the roster, built by Dickson,
and six 900 class engines, Nos.
250~-955 were in service, bullt by

?1ttsbur‘g . m

e *'[ 97 5

November 29, 1947
Allen/Arthur Johnson coliection

When the 1903 renumbering
scheme was completed there were
eighty-nine 2-8-0's on the roster.
The 700 class were once again
renumbered, this time to the
2700 class, MNos. 2700-2737.
Seventeen additional 800 zlass
engines were in service, Nos.
§19-835, and ten new 900 class
units were on the roster,
N0s.956-965.

Additional Consolidaticns were
gradually added to the £leet
including Nos. 970-989 in 190é
and 1907, Nos. 1200-129% Zrom
1907 to 1910, and Nes. 1300-1345
between 1910 ang 1912, Two
additional 2-8-0's, Nes. 76 and
77, were acquired in 1925 with the
purchase of the Jonesboro, Lake
City, & Eastern Railroad. Of the
total 210 Consolidations on the
Frisco roster, 168 were built for
the Frisco and forty—-four were
acquired second-hand.

Tha original =six 2-8-0's, Nos.
2700-270%, =x 700-705, ex
266-271, ex 66-71, were scrapped
petween 19214 and §916. One
axception wWas No.
2702-702-268-48, which survived
until June 17, 1922. The last 800
tlass was No. 850, dismissed from
service in Movember, 1946, at
Joplin, M3, The final 900 series
an the roster was No. 984,
dismantled at Springfieid, MO, in
September, 1951. The £inal
aurvivor honors in the 1200 class
2-8-0's 18 shared by Efifteen
engines, ail =old for scrap in
March, 1952. They included Nos.
1244, 1248, 1255, 1258, 1273,
1275, 1276, 1282, 1289, 1290,
1291, 1292, 1294, 1298, and 1295,

The last 1300 iloccomotive in
service operating as a 2-8-0 was
No. 1355, dismissed from the
roster on April 23, 1952, ==
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